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Ben Brown

From: Logistics UK <bookings@fta.co.uk>
Sent: 19 July 2023 13:44
To: Ben Brown
Subject: [External] >> Welcome to Transport Manager CPC - Road Haulage
Attachments: We sent you safe versions of your files; FAQ TMCPC - Road Haulage Nov22 v.pdf; 

1633453019_TMCPC L3 Candidate Tutor Notes 0921.pdf; T&Cs 2023.pdf

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files. 
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Dear Ben Brown, 

Thank you for booking a place on the Transport Manager CPC - Road Haulage course commencing 
Transport Manager CPC - Road Haulage - Part One (07/11/2023 09:00 - 10/11/2023 17:00), 
Transport Manager CPC - Road Haulage - Part Two (14/11/2023 09:00 - 17/11/2023 17:00) at Logistics UK 
Tunbridge Wells - Tilbury (20).  

You will receive formal joining instructions and more detailed information 21 days before the course start 
date. 

Pre-Course Study 

To effectively support you in preparing for this course, you will receive login credentials and instructions to 
complete your pre-course study modules roughly two weeks prior to your course. Please remember to 
login and complete this Pre Course Study prior to your course start date. 

Candidate Examination Registration  

Logistics UK is required to record all candidate identification details with the Awarding Organisation for 
examination registration purposes.  

Failure to complete this candidate registration form now may result in non-registration of your CPC 
examinations. 

Click here to register for your examination 

Logistics UK offer additional support for candidates through case study revision days. If your candidate is 
already booked on this they will receive your joining instructions closer to the date. If not then please contact 
salessupport@logistics.org.uk 

Driver CPC 
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Transport Manager CPC is registered with JAUPT and can offer 28 hours towards your Driver Certificate of 
Professional Competence. Please click on the star below to let us know if this is something you would like 
adding. If this course has been arranged on your behalf, please refer to the person who booked the course 
for you. 

If there are any access, learning support or special dietary requirements or general questions regarding this 
course, please contact Logistics UK on 01926 450020 or email tmcpc@logistics.org.uk 

This is a NO REPLY email address please be aware if you require to speak to a member 
staff to email training.admin@logistics.org.uk 

Kind regards 

Training Support Services- Logistics UK 
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The information contained in this message is legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader 

of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have 

received this message in error, please notify us immediately and return the original message to us at info@logistics.org.uk. 

Please note that Logistics UK is able to, and reserves the right to, monitor email communications passing through its network. 

Logistics UK is a trading name of Freight Transport Association. Registered Office: Hermes House, St John's Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 9UZ. Registered in 

England Number 391957. Telephone: (01892) 526171. 
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Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email 
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, 
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human 
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website. 


